
GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SPECIAL MEETING at 7:00 p.m. 

REGULAR MEETING at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Thursday, February 17, 2022 
 

This meeting is being held in accordance with the Brown Act as currently in effect 
and in compliance with the provisions of AB361 (Rivas), that allows attendance 
by members of the Board of Directors and Committees to conduct and participate 
in meetings of the legislative bodies by teleconference or video conference. 
 
Members of the Public may participate via ZOOM online or by telephone: 

Join Zoom Meeting  

Phone one-tap: US: +16699006833,,96600595600# or +19292056099,,96600595600#  

Meeting URL:  https://dudek.zoom.us/j/96600595600 

Join by Telephone  

Dial:   

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 929 205 6099  

Meeting ID:  966 0059 5600 

 
CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Directors: President: Barbara Dye 
 Vice-President Nancy Marsh 
 Director: Matthew Clark 
 Director: Eric Suchomel 
 Director: David Seaton 
 
Staff: General Manager: Chuck Duffy 
 Assistant Manager: Delia Comito  
 Legal Counsel: Bill Parkin 

 
  



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
February 17, 2022 

 

 
 
 
The Board has the right to take action on any of the items listed on the Agenda. The 
Board reserves the right to change the order of the agenda items, to postpone agenda 
items to a later date, or to table items indefinitely. 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Public members may comment on matters under the jurisdiction of the District that are 
not on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
1. Approve a Resolution Proclaiming a Local Emergency Persists, Ratifying the 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency Issued on March 4, 2020, and 
Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the   
Granada Community Services District for a Period of 30 Days Pursuant to the 
Brown Act. 

Recommendation:  To be made by the Board. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section 

54956.8). Property: Avenue Alhambra (no street address), El Granada, 
California, APN 047-251-070. 
District’s Negotiator: Chuck Duffy 
Negotiating parties: Laura Silvestri Trust and Granada Community Services District  
Under negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment. 

 
3. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 

Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  
City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Report any reportable action taken in Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
 
CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Public members may comment on matters under the jurisdiction of the District that are 
not on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. See the instructions above to 
comment via ZOOM (online) or by telephone. 
 
  



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
February 17, 2022 

 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
1. Report on Parks and Recreation Activities.  

a. Update on Quarry Park Bike Pump Track by Nicholas Calderon, San Mateo 
County Parks Director. 

b. Approve Parks Advisory Committee (PAC) 2022 Work Plan. 
c. Report on 01/31/22 PAC meeting. 

Recommendation:  To be made by the Board. 
 
2. Preliminary Draft Parks and Recreation Financial Plan.   

Recommendation: For Board information. 
 

3. Discussion of District Newsletter, and Update on District Website.   
Recommendation: To be made by the Board. 

 
4. Report on Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Meetings. 

Recommendation: For board information. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
5. January 20, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
6. February 2022 Warrants. 
7. December 2021 Financial Statements. 
8. Assessment District Distribution #7-21/22. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
9. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

 
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
10. Attorney’s Report. (Parkin) 
11. General Manager’s Report. (Duffy) 
12. Administrative Staff Report. (Comito) 
13. Engineer’s Report. (Kennedy Jenks) 
14. Future Agenda Items. 
 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
At the conclusion of the January 20, 2022 Meeting: 
Last Ordinance adopted: No. 175 
Last Resolution adopted: No. 2022-001 
 
This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities. If you have a disability and require 
special assistance related to participating in this teleconference meeting, please contact 
the District at least two working days in advance of the meeting at (650) 726-7093 or via  
email at dcomito@granada.ca.gov. 
 
Except for records exempt from disclosure under section 6254 of the Public Records 
Act, all materials distributed for the discussion or consideration of items on the Agenda 
are disclosable to the public upon request, and shall be made available without delay or 
at the time of distribution to the Board. Please contact Delia Comito at (650) 726-7093 
to request copies of Agenda materials. 





Page 1 of 3 

GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, 
RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY ISSUED 

ON MARCH 4, 2020, AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE 
MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE GRANADA 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD OF 30 DAYS 
PURSUANT TO THE BROWN ACT 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Granada Community Services District is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

 
WHEREAS, all meetings of the Granada Community Services District’s legislative bodies 

are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so 
that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies 
conduct their business; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote 

teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance 
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of 
certain conditions; and 

 
WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 

pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or 
of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as 
described in Government Code section 8558; and 

 
WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 

extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

  
WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020, the 

Governor of the State of California issued a Proclamation of a State of Emergency due to the 
outbreak of respiratory illness caused by the novel coronavirus (a disease known as COVID-19) 
and its variants which have caused the number of persons requiring medical care to exceed locally 
available resources for treatment; and 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 3 

WHEREAS, the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic presents a continued risk to the health and 
safety posed by large indoor in-person public gatherings due to the COVID-19 virus’ airborne 
transmittal; and   
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the continued illnesses, 
hospitalizations, and fatalities the COVID-19 and the COVID-19 delta variant have caused, and 
will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are 
likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and 
desires to affirm a local emergency exists and re-ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by 
the Governor of the State of California; and 
 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Directors does hereby 
find that the legislative bodies of the Granada Community Services District shall conduct their 
meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 
54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall 
comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in 
paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   

 
WHEREAS, the Granada Community Service District Board of Directors will continue to 

provide access to both special and regular meetings through Zoom or by teleconference. The 
Zoom phone number and meeting URL, and the meeting teleconference number shall be 
published on the agenda for every remote meeting.  

 
  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 

 
Section 2. Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local 

emergency now exists throughout the District, and the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic presents a 
continued risk to the health and safety posed by indoor in-person public gatherings due to the 
COVID-19 virus’ airborne transmittal. 
 

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board 
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, 
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 
 

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The President and legislative bodies of the 
Granada Community Services District are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions 
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and 
public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable 
provisions of the Brown Act. 
 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 



Page 3 of 3 

upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) March 19, 2022, or such time as the 
Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the legislative bodies of Granada Community 
Services District may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) of section 54953. 
 

Section 6.  Authorization of Remote Meetings. With this general resolution, the Board of 
Directors of the Granada Community Services District hereby authorizes remote meetings held 
and accessible through Zoom and a meeting teleconference number in accordance with 
Government Code section 54953 and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.   
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced and thereafter adopted and 
passed and adopted at the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Granada Community 
Services District held on February 17, 2022, by the following vote:  
 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 

       Approved: 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Barbara Dye, President 
 
 
Countersigned: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Delia Comito, District Secretary 
 
 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 

 
There are no documents for Closed Session. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #1 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

              AGENDA MEMORANDUM   

 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 

Subject:   Update on Quarry Park Bike Pump Track 
 

Date: February 17, 2022 

 
At the request of President Dye, Nicholas Calderon, Parks Director for San Mateo 
County, will be present at the meeting to provide an update on the status of the pump 
track. 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

              AGENDA MEMORANDUM   

 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 

Subject:   Consideration of 2022 PAC Work Plan 
 

Date: February 17, 2022 

 
The Parks Advisory Committee (PAC) approved the attached Work Plan on November 3, 
2021, which is now presented for Board approval.  The GCSD Board has the authority to 
direct the focus and goals of the Committee, and may approve the Plan as presented or 
make modifications as it deems necessary.  Once approved by the Board, the Work Plan 
will direct PAC’s focus for the 2022 calendar year.   
 



2022 PAC WORK TASKS PLAN 
Approved at Nov.3, 2021 PAC Meeting 

 
 

A. Setup youth accessible bicycle event, fall 2021 or spring 2022 
 

B. Identify activities, write brochure and help promote a summer 2022 recreation 
program, including movie nights and monthly walks 
 

C. Maintain GCSD parks and recreation webpage and contribute to GCSD 
newsletter 

 
D. Support efforts for Burnham park  

 
E. Support the District to develop a community center, including community 

survey  
 

F. Explore potential locations and costs for a small disc golf course 
 

G. Consider sponsoring an acoustic music festival at Burnham Park 
 

H. Identify potential for district to co-sponsor a running race starting/ending at 
Burnham park 
 

I. Explore collaboration with Friends of HMB Parks and Rec on building a 
community swimming pool 

 
 
 

 
 

Proposed 2022 PAC Meeting Dates 
 

Jan. 30 
April 25    
Aug 1    
Nov. 7 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #2 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager  

Subject: Preliminary Draft Parks and Recreation 5 Year Financial Plan 

Date: February 17, 2022  

 
At the request of several directors, I have attached a preliminary draft 5 year financial plan for 
the District’s Parks and Recreation fund.  I present this plan with the caveat that many of the big 
ticket items, such as the Burnham Park construction and the potential Community Center 
renovation, do not have true concrete estimates of cost.  As such, I have included preliminary 
estimates in the spreadsheet calculations along with the assumptions made as to the cost of each 
item and its associated amortized funding.  This plan budget will be further refined as we 
develop civil engineering plans, architectural plans, environmental plans, etc., but I wanted to 
give your board a general idea as to costs and revenues expected for the next five years. This 
preliminary analysis shows that based on these estimates GCSD will have the resources not only 
to develop both projects, but also to manage and maintain them adequately while maintaining a 
prudent level of reserves. 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT - PARKS AND RECREATION PROGRAM

PRELIMINARY DRAFT 5 YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN DRAFT
Revenue Description FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025 FYE 2026

Annual Property Tax Escalating at 6% per year based on past 5 years $748,000 $792,880 $840,453 $890,880 $944,333 

ERAF Refund $320,000 $339,200 $359,552 $381,125 $403,993 

Grants?

Rent from Picasso Preschool $60,000 $60,000 

CC Event Space Rental & Class Fees Escalating at 5% per year $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $52,500 

Total Annual Revenue $1,128,000 $1,192,080 $1,200,005 $1,322,005 $1,400,825 

   

Expenditure Description FYE 2022 FYE 2023 FYE 2024 FYE 2025 FYE 2026

Savings on office space rent ($55,000) ($55,000)

Burnham Park Construction Total estimate $6.5 million; 20 year note @ 5% 
(design, permitting, and construction financing) $100,000 $250,000 $520,000 $520,000 $520,000 

Burnham Park Annual Maintenance Landscape and Equipment $75,000 $78,750 $82,688 

Community Center Acquisition Picasso Property $1.8 million; 20 year note @ 4% 
(mortgage) $30,000 $132,000 $132,000 $132,000 $132,000 

Community Center Renovation Expansion ~4000 sf CC + Office & furnishings; $2 
million; 20 year note @ 4% $147,000 $147,000 $147,000 

Community Center Annual Maintenance $40,000 $42,000 

Parks & Recreation Staff 1.0 FTE to manage park & community event 
space, plus recreation programming & vendors $120,000 $126,000 $132,300 

Distribution to HMB Parks 18% of expenditures per year $23,400 $68,760 $178,920 $187,875 $190,078 

Total Annual Expenditure $153,400 $450,760 $1,172,920 $1,176,625 $1,191,065 

Net Annual Gain or (Loss) $974,600 $741,320 $27,085 $145,380 $209,760 

Parks and Rec Fund Balance $1,500,000 $2,241,320 $2,268,405 $2,413,785 $2,623,545 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #3 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #4 



 

 

 

 

 



























































- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #5 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 
 

Thursday, January 20, 2022 
 

THIS MEETING WAS HELD VIA TELE-CONFERENCE AS 
PERMITTED BY STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER N-08-21. 

 
CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER 
The Special Meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
President Matthew Clark, Vice President Eric Suchomel, Director Barbara Dye, and 
Director Nancy Marsh.  Director David Seaton joined the meeting at 6:40 pm. 
 
Staff: General Manager Chuck Duffy, Assistant General Manager Delia Comito, and 
District Counsel Bill Parkin (Special Meeting only). 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
None. 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
1. Approve a Resolution Proclaiming a Local Emergency Persists, Ratifying the 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency Issued on March 4, 2020, and 
Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the   
Granada Community Services District for a Period of 30 Days Pursuant to the 
Brown Act. 

ACTION: Director Marsh moved to approve the Resolution.  (Marsh/Clark).  
Approved 4-0 (Director Seaton joined the meeting later). 

 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
2. Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section 

54956.8). Property: Avenue Alhambra (no street address), El Granada, 
California, APN 047-251-070. 
District’s Negotiator: Chuck Duffy 
Negotiating parties: Laura Silvestri Trust and Granada Community Services District  
Under negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment. 

 
3. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 

Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  
City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
January 20,2022 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
 
CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER  

     The Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
District Counsel Bill Parkin left the meeting. 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
None. 
 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
1. Appoint Members to the Parks Advisory Committee for Two-year Term. 

The Assistant General Manager explained that pursuant to the PAC General Rules 
of Procedure, Committee Members are to be appointed by the Board at the 
beginning of even-numbered years.  The six incumbent members, Ric Barker, 
Susannah Cantrell, Lyle Coffield, Michelle Dragony, Fran Pollard and Pat Tierney, 
requested reappointment, and the seventh member, Ethan Rayner, and two 
alternates, Megan Gannaway and Thomas De Meo, were just appointed in 
November. 

ACTION: Director Clark moved to reappoint all PAC members and alternates.  
(Clark/Marsh).  Approved 5-0. 

 
President Dye rearranged the agenda to hear Items 3 and 4 before Item 2.  

 
3.   Report on Parks and Recreation Activities.  

a. Update on Junior Land Stewards Program 
Provided by Director Dye. 

b. Consideration of Disc Golf Funding 
Multiple public members spoke in support of a course in El Granada.  The 
Board consensus was to have PAC come back with information on possible 
locations since the District does not have the property needed for a course.  
PAC will look into the possibility of leasing the school district property. 

c. History of El Granada 
Director Dye presented her write-up on the history of El Granada, produced 
with the help of author Barbara Vanderwerf and local resident Fran Pollard. 

d. Update on RFP for Architects for Proposed Community Center 
Director Marsh reported on the RFQ, which produced three interested firms 
who she will be working with to arrange a property walk-through. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
January 20,2022 

 
4.  Consideration of Terminating the Permit Agreement with San Mateo County for   
     the Medians and Plazas in El Granada. 

The board had requested at the last meeting that this item be agendized.  Mr. Duffy 
explained that due to the unresolved median ownership issue between the County of 
San Mateo and the private property owners adjacent to the medians, use of the 
permit by the District would be unlikely.  Resident Len Erickson suggested waiting 
until the end of June to execute the termination.  Resident Dave Olson spoke in 
support of the termination. 

ACTION: Director Marsh moved to approve terminating the Permit Agreement 
with the County.  (Marsh/Clark).  Approved 4-1 (Seaton opposed). 

 
2. Establish Board Committees and Appoint Members. 

The Board confirmed the following ad hoc committee appointments: Burnham Park 
Planning Committee - Directors Clark and Dye; Community Center Planning 
Committee - Directors Dye and Marsh. 
 

5.  Consideration of Burnham Strip Property Use Request from Flynn Creek   
     Circus.   

The Board held a discussion regarding concerns that included view obstruction and 
traffic.  It was the consensus of the Board to deny the request to hold the circus on 
the Burnham Strip.  Director Seaton was in favor of the request. 
 

6. Report on Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Meetings. 
Director Dye reported on the December rain event and the effects on the treatment 
plant and the IPS, which came very close to reaching its maximum capacity.  There 
was some discussion held regarding potential problems that should be addressed. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
7. December 16, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
8. January 2021 Warrants. 
9. November 2021 Financial Statements. 
10. Assessment District Distribution #6-21/22. 

ACTION: Director Suchomel moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  
(Suchomel/Marsh).  Approved 5-0. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
11. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

 
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
12. Attorney’s Report. (Parkin) 
13. General Manager’s Report. (Duffy) 
14. Administrative Staff Report. (Comito) 
15. Engineer’s Report. (Kennedy Jenks) 
16. Future Agenda Items. 
 
  



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
January 20,2022 

 
The Regular Meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 
 
ATTEST: SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 
__________________________  __________________________ 
Delia Comito, Board Secretary Chuck Duffy, General Manager 
 
Date Approved by Board: February 17, 2022 

 
 

 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #6 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District
February 2022 Warrants 

For the February 17, 2022 Board of Director's Meeting

Date Num Name Memo Account Amount
01/21/22 9112 CASA 2022 Annual Membership 6100 · Memberships 900.00          
01/21/22 9113 Golden Bay Construction, Inc. Naples Beach Sewer Project-2 1617-1 · Medio Creek Xing/Mirada Sewer 18,554.95     
01/21/22 9114 Hue & Cry, Inc. Feb 2022 Pump Stn Alarm 6170 · Utilities 32.65            
01/21/22 9115 Kikuchi & Kankel Design Group Inv dtd 01/07/22 5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Svcs 9,791.25       
01/21/22 9116 Pacifica Community TV 12/16/21 GCSD 6180 · Video Taping 300.00          
01/25/22 9117 Devaney Engineering, Inc. CIP-Sewer Replacement Proj 5% Retention 7010 · Sewer Main Replacement (CIP) 24,438.80     
02/17/22 9118 Adam Rosenberg Prep of 2021 1096 & 1099's 6152 · Accounting 317.50          
02/17/22 9119 Barbara Dye 01/20/22 GCSD, 01/10/22 & 01/24/22 SAM 6040 · Directors' Compensation 235.00          
02/17/22 9120 CA Assoc. of Mutual Water Co 2022 Membership Dues 6100 · Memberships 500.00          
02/17/22 9121 David Seaton 01/20/22 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
02/17/22 9122 Dudek Nov 2020 & Jan 2022 Prof. Svcs 6151 · General Manager 13,387.50     
02/17/22 9123 EDD Claim Liab Ltr dtd 01/31/22 6063 · Employer Payroll Taxes 713.64          
02/17/22 9124 Eric Suchomel 01/20/22 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
02/17/22 9125 Gaetani Real Estate Office Lease-Mar 2022 6120 · Office Lease 4,550.00       
02/17/22 9126 Kennedy Jenks Jan 2022 Svcs/Sum 176 6070 · Engineering Services 4,514.90       
02/17/22 9127 Kikuchi & Kankel Design Group Prof Svcs through 01/31/2022 5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Svcs 4,468.75       
02/17/22 9128 Matthew Clark 01/20/22 GCSD, 01/10/22 & 01/24/22 SAM 6040 · Directors' Compensation 235.00          
02/17/22 9129 Nancy Marsh 01/20/22 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
02/17/22 9130 Pacifica Community TV 01/20/22 & 01/31/22 GCSD 6180 · Video Taping 600.00          
02/17/22 9131 PG&E Office Inv dtd 01/24/22 6170-2 · Office 138.05          
02/17/22 9132 PG&E Pump Stn Inv dtd 01/14/22 6170-1 · Pump Station 927.07          
02/17/22 9133 Pitney Bowes Invoice dtd 01/25/22 6020 · Copier lease 54.43            
02/17/22 9134 Rodolfo Romero 02/17/22 Ofc Cleaning 6130 · Office Maintenance & Repairs 70.00            
02/17/22 9135 Sandie Arnott - SMC Tax Collector APN 047-251-110 6220 · Miscellaneous 442.81          
02/17/22 9136 Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Feb 2022 Asmts 5010 · SAM General 144,469.88   
02/17/22 9137 Tri Counties Bank Jan 2022 Card Charges 6140 · Office Supplies 189.69          
02/17/22 9138 US Bank Equipment Finance Feb 2022 Svcs 6020 · Copier lease 357.78          
02/17/22 9139 Verizon Wireless Jan 2022 6170 · Utilities 129.24          
02/17/22 9140 Wittwer & Parkin Jan 2022 Svcs 6090 · Legal Services 11,453.79     

TOTAL 242,207.68   





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #7 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District

 Statement of Net Position (Unaudited)
 As of December 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1020 ꞏ Petty Cash 420$                          
1030 ꞏ Cash - LAIF 2,768,254                  
1040 ꞏ Tri Counties Bank - Gen Op 57,516                       
1050 ꞏ Tri Counties Bank - Deposit 17,345                       
1500 ꞏ Due from AD 19,317                       

Total Current Assets 2,862,852                  
Fixed Assets

1600 ꞏ Land 2,808,979                  
1610 ꞏ Construction in Progress 969                            
1615 ꞏ Equipment 22,153                       
1620 ꞏ Collections System 11,227,956                
1630 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation (7,008,196)                

Total Fixed Assets 7,051,861                  
Other Assets

1700 ꞏ Advance to MWSD 1,085,094                  
1710 ꞏ Allowance - for Advance to MWSD (1,085,094)                
1720 ꞏ Advance to AD- Bond Reserve 364,890                     
1730 ꞏ Advance to AD- NCA Fund 166,477                     
1735 ꞏ Advance to AD- Assesmnt Revenue 84,834                       
1750 ꞏ Investment in SAM 4,709,323                  
1760 ꞏ Deferred Outflows of Resources 102,010                     
1765 ꞏ Land Deposit - 480 Ave Alhambra 54,000                       

Total Other Assets 5,481,534                  
Total Assets 15,396,246                

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 63,801                       
2001 ꞏ Accrued Vacation 6,248                         
2020 ꞏ Class 3 Deposits 19,055                       
2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 3,871                         
2225 ꞏ Recology-Del Garbage 28,566                       
2300 ꞏ Due to AD 6,252                         
2310 ꞏ Relief Refund Advance 350                            

Total Current Liabilities 128,143                     
Long Term Liabilities

2401 ꞏ Net Pension Liability 177,495                     
2402 ꞏ Deferred Inflows of Resources 21,144                       

Total Long Term Liabilities 198,639                     
Total Liabilities 326,782                     

NET POSITION
3000 ꞏ Net Assets 5,876,379                  
3005 ꞏ Contributed Capital 9,595,349                  
Net Income (402,264)                   

Total Net Position 15,069,464$              

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.





 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)

 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

 Jul 1, 2021 - 
December 31, 

2021 
 Expected To 

Date 

Variance      
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2021/2022 

Budget 

Revenues
Operating Revenue

4010 ꞏ Property Tax Allocation 543$              -$             543$              -$             
4015 ꞏ Park Tax Allocation 391,573         424,998        (33,425)          850,000        
4020 ꞏ Sewer Service Charges-SMC 901,974         904,998        (3,024)            1,810,000     
4021 ꞏ Sewer Svc Charges Pro-rated 3,421             -               3,421             -               
4030 ꞏ AD OH Reimbursement 10,835           16,000          (5,165)            32,000          
4040 ꞏ Recology Franchise Fee 17,517           16,500          1,017             33,000          

Total Operating Revenue 1,325,863      1,362,496     (36,633)          2,725,000     

Non Operating Revenue
4120 ꞏ Interest on Reserves 1,829             9,000            (7,171)            18,000          
4130 ꞏ Connection Fees 11,978           14,000          (2,022)            28,000          
4150 ꞏ Repayment of Adv to AD-NCA -                 97,650          (97,650)          195,300        
4155 ꞏ Repayment of Adv to AD-ARF -                 57,350          (57,350)          114,700        
4160 ꞏ SAM Refund from Prior Yr -                 500               (500)               1,000            
4170 ꞏ ERAF Refund 265,134         125,000        140,134         250,000        
4180 ꞏ Misc Income 24,442           2,500            21,942           5,000            

Total Non Operating Revenue 303,383         306,000        (2,617)            612,000        
Total Revenues 1,629,246      1,668,496     (39,250)          3,337,000     

Gross Profit 1,629,246      1,668,496     (39,250)          3,337,000     

Expenses
Operations

5010 ꞏ SAM - General 490,486         490,486        -                 980,971        
5020 ꞏ SAM - Collections 122,306         122,306        -                 244,612        
5021 ꞏ Lift Station Maint. 3,952             -               (3,952)            -               
5050 ꞏ Mainline System Repairs -                 5,000            5,000             10,000          
5060 ꞏ Lateral Repairs -                 12,500          12,500           25,000          
5065 ꞏ CCTV -                 7,500            7,500             15,000          
5070 ꞏ Pet Waste Station -                 600               600                1,200            
5110 ꞏ RCD - Parks -                 15,000          15,000           30,000          
5120 ꞏ Half Moon Bay Reimb - Parks 9,030             194,500        185,470         389,000        
5130 ꞏ Parks & Rec Professional Services 29,829           150,000        120,171         300,000        

Total Operations 655,603         997,892        342,289         1,995,783     

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)

 July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

 Jul 1, 2021 - 
December 31, 

2021 
 Expected To 

Date 

Variance      
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2021/2022 

Budget 

Expenses (Continued)
Administration

6010 ꞏ Auditing 9,756$           8,000$          (1,756)$          16,000$        
6020 ꞏ Copier lease 2,554             3,000            446                6,000            
6040 ꞏ Directors' Compensation 6,010             5,500            (510)               11,000          
6050 ꞏ Education & Travel Reimb 28                  1,000            972                2,000            
6060 ꞏ Employee Compensation

6061 ꞏ Employee Salaries 109,640         110,000        360                220,000        
6062 ꞏ Medical Ins. 16,280           21,685          5,405             43,370          
6063 ꞏ Employer Payroll Taxes 9,804             25,815          16,011           51,630          
6064 ꞏ CALPERS Contribution 31,130           -               (31,130)          -               
6060 ꞏ Employee Compensation - Other 690                -               (690)               -               

6060 ꞏ Employee Compensation 167,416         146,667        (20,749)          315,000        
6070 ꞏ Engineering Services 50,617           10,000          (40,617)          20,000          
6080 ꞏ Insurance 1,946             17,500          15,554           35,000          
6090 ꞏ Legal Services 18,083           20,000          1,917             40,000          
6095 ꞏ Legal Services for Case Related Legal 63,976           45,000          (18,976)          90,000          
6100 ꞏ Memberships 6,662             4,500            (2,162)            9,000            
6110 ꞏ Newsletter -                 3,500            3,500             7,000            
6120 ꞏ Office Lease 27,050           30,000          2,950             60,000          
6130 ꞏ Office Maintenance & Repairs 840                1,500            660                3,000            
6135 ꞏ Other Property Maint. 300                -               (300)               -               
6140 ꞏ Office Supplies 2,432             1,500            (932)               3,000            
6150 ꞏ Professional Services

6151 ꞏ General Manager 60,005           42,500          (17,505)          85,000          
6152 ꞏ Accounting 15,000           16,000          1,000             32,000          
6150 ꞏ Professional Services - Other 2,960             -               (2,960)            -               

6150 ꞏ Professional Services 77,965           58,500          (19,465)          117,000        
6160 ꞏ Publications & Notices 5,813             1,000            (4,813)            2,000            
6170 ꞏ Utilities 4,744             6,000            1,256             12,000          
6180 ꞏ Video Taping 2,100             2,000            (100)               4,000            
6190 ꞏ Computers 2,751             1,250            (1,501)            2,500            
6220 ꞏ Miscellaneous 8,680             7,500            (1,180)            15,000          
6230 ꞏ Bank Service Charges 290                -               (290)               -               
6310 ꞏ Park Related Misc Expenses 10,389           -               (10,389)          -               

Total Administration 470,530         384,750        (85,780)          769,500        

Capital Projects
1617-1 ꞏ Medio Creek Xing Crossing 412,791         200,000        (212,791)        400,000        
7100 ꞏ SAM - Infrastructure 254,028         254,028        -                 508,056        
7500 ꞏ Projects - Parks -                 65,000          65,000           130,000        

Total Capital Projects 905,377         664,028        (241,349)        1,328,056     
Total Expenses 2,031,510      2,046,670     15,160           4,093,339     

Net Income/(Loss) (402,264)$      (378,174)$    (24,090)$        (756,339)$    

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #8 



 

 

 

 

 



#7-21/22

$2,167.00

Dated:
February 17, 2022

LIMITED OBLIGATION REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS 2003
Reassessment & Refunding Project

DISTRIBUTION  REQUEST
For Payment of Bond Administration Costs

The undersigned Treasurer of the Granada Sanitary District (the “District”) hereby requests of the 
Fiscal Agent for the District the payment of Bond Administration Costs for the items and in the 
manner and amount stated in the attached Schedule A, and in connection herewith hereby certifies 
that the payment requested is for the Administrative Costs, and that funds are available in the Bond 
Administration Fund (Account #94673305) to make such payment, and further states that all 
requirements for the payment of the amount to be disbursed pursuant hereto have been met. 

Chuck Duffy, Finance Officer/Treasurer

GRANADA SANITARY DISTRICT                 

DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: 
 BOND ADMINISTRATION FUND

 (Account Number: 94673305)

DISTRIBUTION TOTAL:

$6,100,000.00 



DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: #7-21/22

DATE: February 17, 2022
DISTRIBUTE FROM ACCOUNT #: 94673305

ACCOUNT NAME: Bond Administration Fund
DISTRIBUTION AMOUNT: 2,167.00$       

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS: Issue checks and mail as listed below.

Payee Mailing Address Services Provided  Amount 
GCSD OH Reim-Feb 2022 2,167.00$      

TOTAL: 2,167.00$      

SCHEDULE "A"

GCSD P.O. Box 335, El Granada, CA 94018



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #9 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #10 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #11 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #12 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

Administrative Staff Report 

 
Period:     January 15, 2021 to February 11, 2022  
  
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 
                                
Date:        February 17, 2022 
 

 

 
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS – There was one records request this period: 
 

Date 
Received Requestor Requested Records Response Date 

Provided 
02/01/22 State Controller 2021 Gov Compensation Will provide by 4/30/22 due date. 

 
APPLICATIONS RECEIVED – There were two applications received this period: 
 

Date Class Owner or Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

07/02/21 2D SMC Harbor Dist 047-263-010 RV Park, Cabrillo Hwy 180,524 - 
07/06/21 ADU Semprevivo 048-033-290 245 Medio Ave, EG 10,000 R-1/B-1 
07/26/21 1A Silva 047-173-150 San Pedro Ave, EG 9,545 R-1/S-17 
08/09/21 1A Perrone 047-094-160 324/326 Sonora Ave, EG 5,500 R-1/S-17 
08/30/21 1A 515 Hermosa LLC 048-063-420 515 Hermosa Way, Miramar 9,600 R-1/S-94 
09/02/21 1A Moules 047-208-100 Ave Portola, EG 3,056 R-3/S-3 
09/20/21 ADU Freestone 047-056-290 936 San Carlos, EG 6,101 R-1/S-17 
09/27/21 ADU Loubal 037-333-140 105 Harbour, EG 4,212 R-1/S-17 
10/21/21 2M Clonea LLC 047-204-020 516 Ave Alhambra, EG 7,824 C-1/S-3/DR 

 10/25/21 2D Point Pillar Prop. 047-081-430 100 Capistrano Road, EG 41,350 CCR/DR 
11/12/21 ADU Burington 047-131-090 430 Vallejo St, EG 6,875 R-1/S-17 
12/03/21 1A Cohn 047-127-520 231 The Alameda 6,000 R-3/S-3 
01/11/22 ADU Hernandez 047-126-210 219 Palma St, EG 6,000 R-1/S-17 
01/18/22 1A Freitas 047-208-120 157 Ave Portola, EG 2,763 R-3/S-3 
02/02/22 1A Walley Timothy 047-043-030 130 Presidio, EG 6,000 R-1/S-17 

Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
PERMITS ISSUED – There were three sewer permits issued this period: 
 

Permit 
# Class Date Owner or Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

3216 ADU 07/09/21 Semprevivo 048-033-290 245 Medio Ave, HMB 10,000 R-1/B-1 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

       



Administrative Staff Report  
February 17, 2022 
Page Two 
 
 
PERMITS ISSUED – Cont’d 
 Permit 

# Class Date Owner or Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

3217 1A 07/13/21 Zheng 047-151-120 639 El Granada Blvd, EG 5,230 R-1/S-17 
3218 1A 07/16/21 Sanchez-Contreras 047-244-240 519 Isabella Ave, EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
3219 1A 08/02/21 O’Connor 047-103-010 538 Valencia Ave, EG 6,250 R-1/S-17 
3220 1A 10/08/21 Perrone 047-094-160 324/326 Sonora Ave, EG 5,500 R-1/S-17 
3221 2M 01/04/22 Clonea LLC 047-204-020 516 Ave Alhambra, EG 7,824 C-1/S-3/DR 
3222 ADU 01/27/22 Loubal Dennis 037-333-140 105 Harbour Drive, EG 4,212 R-1/S-17 
3223 1A 01/28/22 Moules Robert 047-208-100 580 The Alameda, EG 3,056 R-3/S-3 
3224 1A 02/10/22 Walley Timothy 047-043-030 380 Presidio, EG 6,250 R-1/S-17 

Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
SEWER HOOK-UPS - There was one sewer hook-up this period: 

 

# Date Class Permit # Issued Owner APN Address 
1 07/02/21 1A 3201 03/10/20 Kroll 047-092-260 100 Vallejo St, EG 
2 07/07/21 1A 3202 06/12/20 Randle 047-153-240 600 El Granada Blvd, 

EG 3 08/17/21 1A 3210 01/27/21 Steadman* 047-212-150 463 The Alameda, EG 
4 08/23/21 1A 3209 01/21/21 Steadman* 047-282-160 900 The Alameda, EG 
5 09/20/21 ADU Attached N/A Freestone 047-056-290 936 San Carlos, EG 
6 09/21/21 1A 3180 09/14/18 Reavill 047-055-120 438 Sevilla Ave, EG 
7 10/05/21 1A 3217 07/14/21 Zheng 047-151-120 639 El Granada Blvd, 

EG 8 10/14/21 1A 3211 01/27/21 Steadman* 047-282-150 226 Ave Cabrillo, EG 
9 02/02/22 1A 3219 08/22/21 O’Connor 047-103-010 538 Valencia, EG 

*Change in ownership to 375 La Prenda LLC 
Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 

 
REPAIRS - There were no lateral repairs this period. 

Date Type Problem  Location or Address Cause Cost 
12/01/2

 
 

Lat Replacement Back-up 
 

930 Ave Balboa, EG Offset & Roots 6,280.00         

  
 
SPECIAL NOTE: 
Staff has been working with Christopher Starbird, Web Developer at Dudek & Assocs., to 
modernize the GCSD website.  Chris says the update will, “improve mobile responsiveness, 
accessibility, and security as well as improve the overall look and feel. Additional pages and 
features will be added to accommodate easier navigation and content management”.  I hope to 
have a staged version to present at the next board meeting. 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #13 



 

 

 

 

 



 

  

February 10, 2022 

Memorandum 

To: Granada Community Services District  

From: John H. Rayner, District Engineer 

Subject: Engineer’s Report for February 2022 
                   
  

6-Year CIP, Project 2 
 
We have started the CIP Project 2 design phase beginning with surveying the sewer 
alignments. KJ’s surveying contractor is Towill, Inc who also provided surveying for Project 1. 
Towill’s contract is for $23,000 and their work should be complete around the end of March. We 
will then begin preparing plans and specifications and anticipate bidding for construction late 
spring, with construction in the fall. 
 
  
Status of Medio Creek Sewer Crossing 
 
Now that the old bridge has collapsed, concrete rubble from the bridge and lengths of GCSD’s 
abandoned 10” ductile iron pipe are at the bottom of Medio Creek. The pipe and concrete rubble 
will need to be removed once it’s safe, probably late spring when there is little or no creek flow. 
This work has yet to be scheduled with the County. 
 
 
Big Wave  
 

1. Construction of the mainline extension sewer along Airport Street was delayed after 
constructing the sewer north about 650’ from the intersection of Airport Street and 
Stanford Avenue just before reaching two large culverts that cross the road. A 14” steel 
casing will be jack and bored under twin 48” culverts to accommodate inserting the 8” 
sewer pipe. After the casing is installed, sewer construction will resume along Airport 
Street to the Big Wave site. Because of high groundwater this work is not expected to 
restart until late March or early April. 
 

2. Big Wave submitted plans for its proposed “Storage Facility”. Big Wave was advised 
several months ago that they will need to file a sewer permit for the building and will be 
assessed a separate connection fee for the building. To date we have not seen the 
permit application. 
 

 
 



 

Memorandum 
Granada Community Services District  
February 10, 2022 
Page 2 

 

 
 
Harbor Village RV Park 
 
This project is located at 100 Capistrano Road. We initially reviewed project plans in November 
2021 and provided review comments to the developer. We received a revised plan this week 
that incorporated our November comments and we have approved the revised plan. The onsite 
sewers are required to be constructed in accordance with GCSD standards. 
 
Pillar Point Harbor RV Park Public Restroom Project 
 
This project is located at 4000 Cabrillo Highway. We received and reviewed plans for this 
project this week and have requested that additional information be submitted. 
 



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #14 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

02/17/22 
Granada Community Services District 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

# Agenda Item By Est. Date Notes 
1 Support for Disc Golf in QP PAC Unknown Mar 2022 (?) 

2 Discuss Comm. Center Planning Board Unknown Requested by Dir. Dye 

3 Update Records Retention Policy Staff Mar 2022 Needs revisions 

4 Update Conflict of Interest Code Staff Aug 2022 Updated-Req on even #’d yrs. 
 5 Ord Code Revision Staff Unknown In progress 

6 Adopt Admin Policy for PRA’s Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 
7 Adopt Financial Reserves Policy Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 

8 Adopt Policy for Brown Act Compliance Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 

9 Review of Lateral Policy Board Unknown TBD 

     

     

     

     

 COMPLETED ITEMS    
 Financing for Parks Board Jan 2022? Requested by Dir. Marsh 

 SSC/Connection Fee Study Staff Mar 2021 In progress 
 Adopt Policy for Board Member Ethics Staff per GJ Unknown TBD 
 Adopt PSM Amendments Staff Apr/May 

 
 

  

In progress 
 Amend Fee Resolution Staff Nov 2021 Updated 
 Discuss Composting Requirement Board Nov 2021 Updated 
 PAC Member Appointment Staff Jan 2022 Required on even #’d yrs. 

      
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 


	1 -CLOSED SESSION NO DOCS
	AGENDA NOTICE

	1- TAB
	1a-Agenda MEMO-dc
	1b1-PAC Work Plan-Agenda MEMO-dc
	1b2-2022 PAC Work Plan
	2- TAB
	2a-Parks and Rec Budget Memo
	2b-Parks and Rec 5 year finance budget
	Parks and Rec 

	3- TAB
	3-NO DOCS - Copy4
	4- TAB
	4-SAM Rpt
	5- TAB
	5-2022-01-20 DRAFT Minutes-cjd
	THIS MEETING WAS HELD VIA TELE-CONFERENCE AS PERMITTED BY STATE EXECUTIVE ORDER N-08-21.
	GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	None.
	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
	ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING
	ROLL CALL
	District Counsel Bill Parkin left the meeting.
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	INFORMATION CALENDAR

	6- TAB
	6-2022 FEB Warrants
	February 2022 Warrants 

	7- TAB
	7-Dec 2021 Financials
	December 2021 Financials PL
	December 2021 Financials V2

	8- TAB
	8-Dist Req
	#7-Feb 2022

	9- TAB
	9-NO DOCS - Copy3
	10- TAB
	10-NO DOCS - Copy2
	11- TAB
	11-NO DOCS - Copy
	12- TAB
	12-Feb Admin Rpt
	13- TAB
	13-Engineer's Rpt Feb 2022
	Memorandum
	From: John H. Rayner, District Engineer
	We have started the CIP Project 2 design phase beginning with surveying the sewer alignments. KJ’s surveying contractor is Towill, Inc who also provided surveying for Project 1. Towill’s contract is for $23,000 and their work should be complete around...
	Status of Medio Creek Sewer Crossing

	14- TAB
	14-Future Agenda Item List-Feb
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

